
W. W. Schaefer Engineering & Consulting, P.A. 
26376 Nadir Road; Unit 309 

Punta Gorda, FL 33983 

Phone: 561-744-3424 

 

June 15, 2023 

 

Re: Equivalency statement for AAMA A450 testing of the following Pella Corp. product: 

• Impervia Model 2.0 Sliding Patio Doors under FL39352 

 

While the test reports state testing to AAMA 450-10, upon review of that testing, we find that the 

testing performed on the applicable product referenced here-in also meets the requirements of the 

more current AAMA A450-20 standard.  Therefore, equivalency of standards has been met & 

reference to AAMA A450-20 is acceptable. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

     

Warren W. Schaefer, P.E. 

Florida P.E. #44135 
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